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Solicitation Addendum

Addendum No.: 1
Solicitation No.: 18-R068262GD
Project No.:
Solicitation Title: Traffic Signal and Intelligent Transportation Systems Maintenance
Addendum Date: February 22, 2018

Procurement Contact: Greg Davis, Contracts Negotiator, gregory.davis@mymanatee.org

IFB 18-R068262GD IS AMENDED AS SET FORTH HEREIN. RESPONSES TO
QUESTIONS POSED BY PROSPECTIVE BIDDERS ARE PROVIDED BELOW. THIS
ADDENDUM IS HEREBY INCORPORATED IN AND MADE A PART OF IFB NO. 18-
R068262GD.

QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES:

Q1. Would the wire for the vehicle detection on Number 72 be considered incidental to the work?
R1. Use pay item #13 as an F&I pay item for all detection lead in cables.
Q2. Would astro brackets be considered incidental to the work?

R2. Pay item #59 would be used for each astro bracket assembly replacement. The description should
include the term “mast arm mounting brackets”.

Q3. Can companies from outside USA (e.g. India or Canada) apply for this IFB?

R.3 Yes. Provided IFB Section B Minimum Qualifications are met which requires interested bidders to
be licensed in State of Florida.

Q4. Please clarify whether we need to come over there for meetings?

R.4 Yes. Any meetings, required for the Scope of Work defined in the IFB, will be mandatory and take
place in Manatee County Florida, USA.
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Q5. Can we perform the tasks (related to IFB) outside USA?
R.5 No. All the work will be performed in Manatee County Florida, USA.
Q6. Can we submit the proposals via email?

R6. No. The County does not currently allow proposals to be submitted via email.

NOTE: Items that are struck-threugh are deleted. Items that are underlined have been added or
changed. All other terms and conditions remain as stated in the <solicitation type>.

End of Addendum

INSTRUCTIONS:
Receipt of this addendum must be acknowledged as instructed in the solicitation document. Failure to
acknowledge receipt of this Addendum may result in the response being deemed non-responsive.

AUTHORIZED FOR RELEASE: ﬂ
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